

Executive Council Meeting Minutes

April 10, 2018

Attending: Mike Smith, Presiding, Steve & Jean Haydu, Mark Logsdon, Dewitt Miller, Art Lites, Dan Barker, Jerrie & Dom Lepore and Bob & Maggi Kitts.

Banking News: Savings to Checking for a total of \$3,693.72, less an outstanding check of \$185.00 for NCCC Membership, leaves a balance or \$3,508.72

Mechanic News: Bruce Wiley, Scotty's former assistant, is opening his own shop and expects to be up and running in the next week to 10 days. He has no room to park extra cars. I suggest you call Bruce at (505) 259-9415 and let him know what you need and arrange an appointment.

Also, Phil Ellison, the NMCA web site Administrator, recommends Southwest Speed Shop. He has visited them and is impressed with their business philosophy, which is similar to Scotty's. More information to follow.

Other News: Jim Robbins, Steve Haydu, Mark Logsdon & Jim Thomte visited a meeting of the NCRS for a lesson in Corvette Engine Removal. I think the interaction among our groups is a very beneficial.

Mark These Dates:

Friday, April 20: General Meeting at 6:30 pm followed by dinner at Mimi's.

Saturday, April 21: Club activity - Cruise to Chloride New Mexico to the Pioneer Store Museum. We will assemble at The Pit parking lot at 8:30 and leave at 9:00 am.

Saturday, April 28: "Park 'n the Park" in Rio Rancho. \$35 fee. (Participate on your own.)

Saturday, May 5: Club Activity - Tractor & Car Show in Corrales. Meet in the Lowe's parking lot at Cottonwood Mall in Rio Rancho at 7:30 am. 8 am set-up next to the Post Office. \$5 donation.

Tuesday, May 8: Council Meeting

Friday, May 18: General Meeting

Sunday, May 20: Museum Auto Show. \$10 fee. (Participate on your own).

Saturday, June 2: Club Activity - La Madera Firehouse Festival in East Mountains. Meet in the Smith's parking lot on Central and Tramway at 8:30 am.

Consider This: Christmas Party has been set for Dec. 1st. Where? How Much? Need your ideas. Join Dan Barker's committee.

I appreciate Dewitt Miller, Dan Barker and Phil Ellison for stepping up to make our association more interesting. The meeting got out of hand and adjourned at 8pm.

Respectfully submitted.

Maggi Kitts

Maggie Kitts



🌣 General Meeting Minutes 🤸

April 20, 2018

Meeting called to order at 6:30pm.

Jim Johnson visited the meeting to inform members that his Corvette is for sale. Jim handed out information/advertising sheets. He can be reached at 264-0707.

Visitors: Jeff & Susan Homolka (jeff@procycle.us and susan@procycle.us)
They are here from Oregon and will be moving here soon. Presently they belong to the Cascade Corvettes Assoc.

Attendance: Art Lites, Rick Mleczko, Ron & Becky Scott, Kate & Dan Barker, Jesse De Jesus, Jean & Steve Haydu, Dom & Jerry Lepore, Derwitt Miller, Mark Logsdon, Mike Smith, Bob & Maggi Kitts.

Treasurer's Report: Savings account has been transferred to checking account:

Total \$3,693.72

-185.00 Outstanding check for new members to NCCC

\$3,508.72

+ 52.00 50/50 Raffle proceeds on 4/20/18

\$3.560.72

Jim Thomte was absent due to a trip to Italy. Several members wanted to go by the bank to check on our account.

Secretary's Report: Handouts/announcements for April & May.

April 20: General Meeting & Mimi's at 25Way

April 21: Cruise to Chloride, NM (Club Activity)

April 28: Park 'n the Park Car Show

May 5: Tractor & Car Show in Corrales (Club Activity)

May 8: NMCA Council Meeting

May 18: General Meeting & Groundstone on San Mateo

May 20 Museum Auto Show in Old Town

NCCC Announcement: Ron Scott talked about possible changes with "Release & Waiver of Liability..." as well as news of the NCCC Convention this July in New Orleans.

Mechanic News: Bruce Wiley (formerly Scotty's assistant) is open for business at 8418 Washington. Phone numbers to keep on hand are (505) 588-2749 and cell (505) 259-9415. Bruce doesn't not have room to store cars, so please call him and make an appointment. Thank you, Steve Haydu, for sharing this good news



🌣 General Meeting Minutes 🔸

April 20, 2018

Phil Ellison had recommended Southwest Speed Shop in Rio Rancho. While they are very good, they are primarily a speed shop.

Bob Kitts reported on National Corvette Museum news. Two Corvettes are being raffled. Tickets for one are \$200 each and the ticket sales are limited to 1000. The second raffle, for a well-equipped Corvette, will be drawn a week later. Tickets are \$10. No limit on tickets. For those of you interested in going to LeMans with the Corvette Museum, we are sad to report the cutoff date was March 1, 2018. But, the Museum is one of only three places in the country where you can watch the race live and have interaction among the pit crew and drivers. If interested, Bob Kitts will get you details.

Mark Logsdon shared news of the National Corvette Restoration Society seminar. He and several members attended the seminar entitled Corvette Engine Removal. I am glad to see interaction among the various Corvette Entities.

Happenings: Dewitt Miller went over details for the April 21st Cruise to Chloride.

Dom Lepore has made handouts for the Park 'n the Park Car Show in Rio Rancho on April 28. Participate on your own.

May 5th's Tractor & Car Show in Corrales will begin for club members at 7:30 am in the Lowe's parking lot near Cottonwood Mall, so we can set up together next to the Corrales Post Office by 8:00am. Contact Phil Ellison for more information. There is a \$5.00 donation.

Mark your Calendars for the Dec. 1st Holiday Gathering. Kate & Dan Barker, a great Committee of 2, visited and/or sampled and/or negotiated at the Ranchers Club, Vernon's Steak House, Ben Sur, Pelican's, Ruth's Cris & Vintage. Later, at Mimi's, there was an "informal" vote. The Rancher's Club won...More information to follow and then "the vote". More suggestions?

Mike Smith handled the 50/50 raffle (with Maggi Kitts holding the winning numbers, which Bob Kitts had purchased AND Bob made her return it to the club treasury...following the example of Steve Hopkins and others...) Maybe the club could buy a few appetizers for a "Happy Hour" on Dec. 1st!?!

Art Lites' Corvette question concluded the meeting: Which American General owned a Corvette in 1953. (Hint: It was Curtis LeMay.)

The Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm. Most of the group immediately headed to Mimi's restaurant for food and libations.

Respectfully submitted.

Maggi Kitts

Maggie Kitts